NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ACTIVEX LIMITED
ABN 11 113452 896

Notice is given that the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of ActivEX Limited will be held at
Sky Level, 301 Coronation Drive Milton, Queensland, Australia onn Monday 20 November 2006, at
10:00 a.m.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Accounts
Te receive and consider the financial report of the company and the reports of the directors and
auditor for the year ended 30 June 2006.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following resolutions as
ordinary resolutions:

1. Directors” Remuneration Report

That the Directors” Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2006 be adopted.

2.  Election of Director

That Mr 1 C Daymond, a Director appointed by the Board since the last Annual General Meeting,
retires in accordance with provisions of the Constitution and being eligible, offers himself for re-
election.

3. Re-election of Mr. P A Crawford

That Mr P A Crawford, a director of the company, retives by rotation in accordance with
provisions of the Constitution and being eligible for re-election, be re-elected as a director of the
comparny.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.  Appointment of Auditor

That in accordance with section 372D(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company immediately
appoint Robertsons Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd as auditor of the Company.

5. Grant of Performance Options to Mr Doug Young - Managing Director

That for the purposes of Listing Rule 16.11 of the Australian Stock Exchange Ltd and Chapter 2B
of the Corporations Act and all other purposes sharcholders approve the issue to Mr Doug
Young, a Director of the Company, of 200,000 options to subscribe for fully paid ordinary shares
in the Company on the terms set out in the attached Explanatory Notes.

6.  Grant of Performance Options to Mr Paul Crawford — Non-Executive Director & Company
Secretary

That for the purposes of Listing Ruale 10.11 of the Australian Stock Exchange Ltd and Chapter 2E
of the Corporations Act and all other purposes shareholders approve the issue to Mr Paul
Crawford, a Non-Executive Director of the Company, of 100,000 options to subscribe for fully
paid ordinary shares in the Company on the terms set out in the attached Explanatory Notes.

By Order of the Board

Paul Crawford
Company Secretary



APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appeint a proxy to attend and vote
in their stead. A proxy need not be a member of the company, but should be a natural person over the
age of 18 years. Forms of proxy must be lodged at the registered office of the company or received by
the company’s share registrar, Computershare Investor Services Pty Litd not less than 48 hours prior
to the meeting. A form of proxy is attached.

VOTING EXCLUSION STATEMENT

The company will disregard any votes cast on Resoclutions 3 & 6 by:
¢ Mr Doug Young or Mr Paul Crawford ; and

¢  anassociate of. Mr Doug Young or Mr Paul Crawford

However the Company will not disregard a vote if:

¢ it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the
directions on the proxy from; or

¢ it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in
accordance with a direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

EXPLANATORY NOTES

Annual Financial Report

The financiai report of the company for the year ended 30 June 2006, comprising the financial
statements, notes, directors” report and auditors report, was included in the 2006 Annual Report of the
company, which was distributed to shareholders along with this Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Time will be allowed during the annual general meeting for consideration and questions by
shareholders of the financial report and associated directors” and auditor reports.

Resolution 1, to adopt the Directors” Remuneration Repotrt is a nen-binding resolution providing
an advisory vote from shareholders.

The Corporation Act requires all listed companies to present their remuneration report for each
financial year for adoption by shareholders at the company’s annual general meeting. The report can
be found as a separately identified “Remuneration Report” within the Directors’ Report section of the
company’s 2006 Annual Report.

The vote on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the directors or company. Time will be
aflowed during the annual general meeting for consideration and questions by shareholders of the
Remuneration Report.

Resolution 2, to elect Mr Daymond is an ordinary resolution, requiring the support of a majority of
the votes cast by shareholders.

Mr Daymond was appointed a non-executive director of the company on 22 December 2005, In
accordance with the company’s constitution and ASX Listing Rules, any director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an additional director holds office until the next annual general meeting of
shareholders and is then eligible for re-election. Mr Daymond therefore retires at the forthcoming
aninual general meeting in accordance with the Constitution and being eligible, has offered himself for
re-election.

Mr Daymond practises as a solicitor and consaitant in the mining and resources area in Sydney and
has acted as in-house counsel or external legal adviser to many public resources comparsies including
as a senior employee with Western Mining Corporation, Bunter Resources/ Technomin Australia and
Delta Gold. He is also the non-executive chairman of listed companies ElDore Mining Corporation
Ltd and Copper Range Limited and is a director of International Base Metals Lid, an uniisted public
company.

The Directors, with Mr Daymond abstaining, recommend that shareholders approve this resolution.



Resolution 3, to re-elect Mr Crawford is an ordinary resolution, requiring the support of a majority
of the votes cast by shareholders.

The constitution of the company requires that one third of the directors, other than a managing
director, must retire by rotation at each annual general meeting of the company. My Crawford
therefore retires at the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with the Constitution and
being eligible, has offered himself for re-election.

Mr Crawford was a founding director of the company and is also company secretary. He is an
accountant with 27 years of commercial experience, including 24 years in various technical and
management rofes within the minerals, coal and petrofeum industries. Mr Crawford is a CPA and
hoids a Bacheior of Business {Accounting), a Master of Financial Management, a Graduate Diploma in
Business Law and a Graduate Diploma in Company Secretarial Practice. Mr Crawford runs his own
corporate consultancy firm, providing accounting, corporate governance, business advisory and
commercial management services to a number of corporate clients.

The Directors, with Mr Crawford abstaining, recommend that shareholders approve this resolution.

Resolution 4, to appoint an auditor of the Company is an ordinary resolution, requiring the
support of a majority of the votes cast by shareholders.

The Federal Government Corporations Law Economic Reform Program {"CLERP”) enacted in 2004
allows for auditors to incorporate as an authorised audit company.

The company’s existing auditor, Robertsons Chartered Accountants {RCA), have undertaken this
incorporation process and have Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC} approval to
conduct future audits in the authorised audit company entity Robertsons Audit &Assurance Pty Lid
(RAA). Consequently, RCA/RAA approached the company seeking to move the audit from RCA to
RAA.

The Board supports the move of auditor from RCA to RAA, as it is in effect an administrative matter
only. The statutory duties and responsibilities of the auditor do not change. The Board reviewed the
matter and is satisfied that the interests of shareholders are maintained.

ASIC requires that any such move be approved by shareholdess at an AGM.
The Directors recommend that shareholders approve this resclution.

Resolutions 5, and 6 inclusive seek shareholder approval for the grant of an aggregate total of
300,000 options by the Company to Messrs Young & Crawford (the Recipient Directors).

The grant of the options to the Recipient Directors is intended to act as a strong incentive to align the
interests of the Directors’ with the Company's strategic plan focusing on seeking improved
performarnce, the growth of the Company and better retusns for shareholders.

Key details of the options to be granted to the Recipient Directors are set out below:

Recipient . Exercise s .
Director Number Offer Price Price Vesting date Expiry Date
Mr Young 200,606 | No consideration is | 25 cents | Within 30 days of | 5 years from
Mr Crawford | 100,000 pay:ab.le .izfy the 25 cents shareholder date of grant
Recipient Directors approval

A summary of the terms and conditions of the options is set out in Schedule 1 to this Explanatory
Memorandum.

Chapter 2F of the Corporations Act

Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act prohibits the Company from giving a financial benefit to a related
party of the Company unless either:

(a) the giving of a financial benefit falls within one of the nominated exceptions to the provisions; or

(b) prior shareholder approval is obtained to the giving of the financial benefit.



For the purposes of Chapter 2E, the Recipient Directors are related parties by virtue of the fact that
they are directors of the Company and the grant of options by the Company constitutes the giving of a
financial benefit.

In accordance with the requirements of Chapter 2E, and in particular with section 219 of the
Corporations Act, the following information is provided to shareheclders to allow them to assess the
proposed grant of options by the Company to the Recipient Directors:

(©)

(d)

()

(8)

(h)

(8)

(h

()

(k)

The Recipient Directors are related parties of the Company to whom the proposed Resolutions
would permit the financial benefits to be given.

The nature of the financial benefit fo be given to Mr Young is the grant of 200,000 options.
The nature of the financial benefit fo be given to Mr Crawford is 100,000 options.

As at the date of this Explanatory Memorandum, the issued capital of the Company is 30,388,722
shares. The tabie below sets out the issued capital of the Company should the Recipient
Directors exercise all of their options and no other securities are issued by the Company in the
mearntime.

Description Shares
Existing Shares on issue 30,388,722
Options proposed to be issued to Recipient Directors 300,000
Maximum number of shares on issue following exercise of all 30,688,722
options by Recipient Directors

if shareholders approve the grant of options fo the Recipient Directors, the exercise of the options
by the Recipient Directors will result inr a dilution of all other shareholders’ holdings in the
Company of approximately 1%.

Assuming Reselations 3 and 6 are approved by shareholders, the Recipient Directors will be
entitled to the following securities in the Company, subject fo satisfaction of the conditions
refating to the exercise of the options and subsequent exercise of the options by the Recipient
Directors:

- No. of Shares issued | Shares currently held Total Shares held
Recipient . ; s :
. following exercise by Recipient after exercise of all
Director ] . .
of alf options Directors options
Mr Young 206,600 8,025,002 8,225,002
Mr Crawford 108,600 370,060 476,000
Details of the current annual remuneration of the Recipient Dlrectors are as follows:
Recipient Director Salary/ Fees
Mr Young $175,080
My Crawford $21,880

The Recipient Directors do not wish to make a recommendation in relation to Resclutions 5, and
6 as each has a financial interest in the outcome of those Resolutions.

The highest trading price of the shares of the Company in the last 12 months was 27 cents. The
fowest trading price in the last 12 months was 18 cents. The most recent closing price as at the at
the date of this Explanatory Memorandum was 12.5 cenis per share.

The options will be granted to the Recipient Directors for no consideration and therefore no
funds will be raised by the grant of the options fo the Recipient Directors. Any funds raised from
time to time due to the exercise of any options will be used as the Board sees fit.

Other than the information set out iy this Explanatory Memorandum the Company believes there
is no other information that wouid be reasonably required by sharehoiders in order to decide
whether it is in the best interests of the Company to pass Resclutions 5 and 6.



Details Concerning Valuation of Executive options

The options to be granted to the Recipient Diirectors will not be quoted on the ASX and as such have

no actizal market value.

An indicative valuation for the options to be granted to the Recipient Directors is as follows:

Recipient Director E;iﬁiise Voa;riig:r N:::;gf;ff Total Value
Mr Young 25 cents 337 cents 200,080 % 6,740
Mr Crawford 25 cents 3.37 cents 108,000 % 3,370
Total 300,060 $16,110

The valuation was made using the Binomial Option Valuation Model on the basis of the following
assumptions regarding the various inputs that comprise the valuation model:

¢  The shares of the Company are quoted and remain quoted on the ASX for the life of the options.

¢ As at the date of this Explanatory Memorandum, the Company has not forecast any future
dividend payments. For the purposes of this valuation it has been assumed that the Company's
projected annual dividend yield is nil.

¢ A volatility factor of 45.3% was assumed based on the volatility of the company’s share price
since admission to the Official List of the Austrafian Stock Exchange.

. A risk free rate of 5.75% which is the 3 year Commonwealth Treasury Bond as at 10 October 2006.
ASX Listing Rales

ASX Listing Rule 10.11 prohibits the issue of securities o a director of a company unless the approval
of the shareholders of the company is obtained. Listing Rule 7.1 breadly prohibits a company from
issite more than 15% of its shares in any twelve month period. Pursuant fo Listing Rule 7.2 {(Exception
143, if shareholder approval is given under Listing Rule 16.11, further approval is not required for the
purposes of Listing Rule 7.1.

Listing Rule 10.13 sets out a number of matters which must be included in a notice of meeting
requesting shareholder approval under Listing Rule 10.11. In accordarnce with Listing Rule 10.13, the
foliowing information is provided to shareholders in relation to Resolutions 5 and 6:

(a) The Company will grant up to 300,008 options to the Recipient Directors. If all options are
exercised by the Recipient Directors, the Recipient Directors will be entitled to 300,000 shares.

() The options are granted to each of the Recipient Directors for no consideration and, therefore,
no funds wil be raised by the grant of the options to the Recipient Directors. Any funds
raised from time to time due to the exercise of any options will be used as the Board sees fit.

() The Company acknowledges that the issue of options to non-execuative directors is not in
accordance with recommendation 9.3 of the ASX Principles of Good Corporate Governance
and Best Practice Recommendations. Despite the Recommendations the Company considers
it appropriate to issue these options as an incentive to align the interests of the Directors” with
the Company's strategic plan.

(d) For details of the exercise prices and expiry dates of the options please refer to above.

(e} The options will be granted to the Recipient Directors on a date which is not more than one
nionth after the date of the General Meeting the subject of this Explanatory Memorandum.

(fy For details of the indicative valuations of the optiens, please refer above.
(g) The terms and conditions of the options to be issued to the Recipient Directors are set out in

Schedule 1 to this Explanatory Memorandum.

The Directors, with Messrs Young and Crawford abstaining, recommend that shareholders approve
this resolution.



SCHEDULE 1 - Terms and Conditions of options

A summary of the rules of the Plan is as follows:-

All directors, officers, employvees and senior consultants (whether full- or part-time} will be
eligible to participate in the Plan after a qualifying period of 12 months employment by the
Company or its subsidiaries {or, in the case of a senior consultant, having provided consulting
services to the Company or its subsidiaries on a continuous basis for at least 12 months),
although the Board may waive this requirement.

The allocation of options under the Plan is at the discretion of the Board.

If permitted by the Board, options may be issued to a nominee of a director, officer, employee or
senior consultant (for example, o a spouse or family company).

Each option allows the option holder to subscribe for one fully paid ordinary share in the
Company and will expire five years from its date of issue.

Options will be issued free.
The options may be exercised at any time after their issue.

The options may be exercised whelly or in part by notice in writing to the Company received at
any time during the exercise period together with a cheque for the exercise price and the option
certificate (if any).

The exezcise price of options will be determined by the Board and will be equal to, or higher than
the market value of the Company’s shares atf the time the Board resolves to issue the options.

The total number of shares the subject of options isszed under the Plan, when aggregated with
other options issued under the Plan during the previous five years must not exceed five per cent
of the Company’s issued share capital at the time.

If, prior to the expiry date of the options, a person ceases to be a director, officer, employee or
senior consultant to the Company for any reason other than retirement at age 60 or more {or such
earlier date as the Board may permit}, permanent disability, redundancy or death, the options
heid by that person (or nominee) must be exercised within one month thereafter or they will
automatically lapse.

If a person dies, the options held by that person will be exercisabie by that person’s legal
representative. Options cannot be transferred other than fo the legal personal representative of a
deceased optionhoelder.

The Comparny will not apply for official quotation of any options.

Shares issued as a result of the exercise of options wil! rank equally with the Company’s issued
shares at the time.

Optionholders may only participate in new issues of secarities by first exercising their options. If
there is a bonus issue to the holders of shares, the number of shares over which an option is
exercisable will be increased by the number of shares which the optionholder would have
received if the option had been exercised before the record date for the bonus issue.

Optionholders have no entitlement or right fo to any variation in the option exercise price or to
the number of underlying securities over which the option can be exercised.

If there is a reorganisation of the issued capital of the Company, unexercised options will be
reorganised in accordance with the Listing Rules.

The Board may amend the Plan rules at any time subject to the requirements of the Listing Rules.

A full copy of the Plan Rules is available from the company’s website: www .activex.com.au
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER =~

Oear Sharsholders,

On behalf of the Board of ActivEX Limited | am pleased 4o prasent o you the Annusl Repoet for the 2006
fingncial year, ug sscond annug! raport,

During the vear we have seen s0me ragid and axciting changes in your Company incisding the
successiul PO and subsequent listing an the Avstraiian Stock Exchange. This was followed by the
successiul issua of Soyalty’ Oplions, an entillerment issue for all Sharehoiders, completed in August 2006,

The Company’'s prime ohigctive continues @n be e discovery of sconomically attractive mineral
deposits of sufficiert grade and size 1o provide sustinable retuss to Sharahoiders. It principat foous
is expioration for gole and copper deposits.

Since the suceessful listing of ACtEX Limited the Board of Directors has moved as quickly as possible to
implamert the exploration grograms detailed in the Comgany’s prospectus. In addition we have seviewed
mady strategic oppormnities that have come o our natice. While nane of these oppartunities has led

to an investment, we do seek to improve our porifadio with the highest quasily projects to maximise ow
chances of suooass, To that end, we have consolidaied oo position i Gusensland with the acauisition

of three new Explorazion Permit apslications Sringing our ground hoiding o 2,508 kraZ,

The Company's maior exploration foous 1o date has been its two highest priceity project areas,

Prospeet Creak where ihe target s epithesmal boranza styie mineratisation and Beoulyjan which

the Compasy considers has similarities to the massive Cadiz deposit in Mew Socth Walss, Both these
styles are mudt-milion cunce targets. Getalls of our acthities &re presanted here In the Annual Report
Hut suffice 10 gay we have enhanced our knowliedge and urderstanding of cus proiect arsas congiderably
and arg encouraged by seme of the results we bave been 1gturning.

The next twelve months should see significant advancas in our programs. We expect 1o cagsy out further
drilling campaigrs &t Booubyjan where inroverment 11 our undersianding of the systems and structures
fias enhanced our tazgetng. Wa also expect to carry out our first drilling programs in she Progpect Cresk
area where we arg delineating nevily discovered exiansions 1o e Knowr: mireralised areas. \We wil
advance our ather projects 1o drilt target stage and continue o expand our portiolic seaking jeint venlure
funding where appropriale.

{ 1ake this opportunity fo thank sincerely my feliow directors ¢ particuiar Doug Yourg o Maraging
Direcior, Peter Hwang and Paul Crawdord), our managament and our stadf for alt their eforts during the
year as well as Shareholders for thel valuable suppost in the PG and Gptions issue. We look forward o
an active and exciting year a5 we move inlo 2007,

Yours faithfuly

lan Daymond
Chairman
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DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

lan Daymond

BALLE

Non-Execitive Chairman
Appairted 22 December 20065

lar: praciises as a solicitor and consulant in

the miring and resources area in Sydney and
has acted as in-house coungal or external

lagal adviser [ many pubic fesorees
camparies inchuding working as senior
emploves for Western Mining Comaration,
Hunier Resousces/Techromin Adstradiz and
Geita Gold L as genera counset aad Company
Secratany For more han 31 years he was part
of the senior management team responsibie far
Geita Gold becoming one of the most successful
gold expiorers and largest gold-producing
corapaties in Austritia, He returned to private
lagal practice in 2601 and specialises in mining
06 resnurcas exclusively for selected chents,

Ha has been non-sxecutive chairman of Eldoe
flining Corparation Ld since 21 Getober 2005
and of Capper Range since 30 March 2006,
He is aiso a non-executive diecior of the
urlisted interrationa Base Metals Lid,
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Dotg Young

B.Sc., M.Sc, FAIG, RPGen
Managing Director
Appointed 18 March 20065

Doug is a geologist with over 306 years experience
in exploration for goid, base metals, coal

and sorme Mgustrizl minerals, His career has
inciuded regional management rofes for major
Avstradian corpanies and an extended perind

as a Consuding Secingist with a varisty of clients
frony major mEning cofmpanies 1o small exgloraton
COMPANES.

He is a speciadst in gold and bage melals
sxploration and project gereration. He was
instrumental i e identification and acouisiton
of Mofans Gold Deposit (North Quesrsiand and
developed concepis and interpretation which lad
to the discovery of lssac Plains, {ssac Plains South
and Belvedere cosl developmeants.

Doug is a Faliow a0d Councitlor of the Austradan
Insfitite of Geoscientists and i a Registered
Practising Geoscientist,

Paul Crawford
B.Bus (Accountingy, CPA, M. Finkimt,

Grad Gip Bus Lawe, Grad Dip Company Seczetarial
Practice

Non-Executive Oitector and Company Secretary
Appointed 18 March 20065

Paul is an accountant with 28 years of commercial
sxperience, ncluding 26 years in various technica
and managenient roles within the minerzts, coat
and peircleum irdustries,

He is Principal of his awin corporate consultancy
firee, providing accaunting, corporate governance,
busiress advisory and commerci management
services to & nurmber of comporate clients

sinte 2607,

Wr Crawford is aiso & Direcior and Company
Secratary of DigrnonEx Limited sice

10 Mareh 2000,

Peter Hwang

B.5c, Hons), LLE.
Non-Exetudive Director
Appointed 18 March 2005

Peter is a quakified gecioist and lawyer and
currently works as a solicilor spaciaiising i native
tiths and resources law with 2 national law fm.
He Bas extensive experience in native title law
and mining project developnient and aiso

advises a0 mergers and acquisitions, public
company floats in the rescarces sectoy and
forgign minera veriare vestmant ir e
Peopie's Repubdic of Ching.

Peter is a member of the Cormmonweali
Attorrey-General's Gepariment Natve Tils
Practtiones’s Panel.

Priar 6 his legal career, Peier gpent over
five years a8 a diamond exploration geologist
will: Slockdale Prospecting Lid (De Beers)

irs Austradia.

Jduli Hugenholiz
B.Se., MAIG
Senior Geologist

Juli has 15 years varied experience in expioration
for goid, base matals, nicks] and marganese
thraughout Austraiia and New Zesiand. Her
gxperiance Has ncluded project management
responaibilities from grass soots prajecis through
tor intensive drilt out campaigns. She is skilled

ir: GIS and computing appiications, database
managenent ad Erement management as

well as having experience in cliant liaisar and
comparny management.



REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

iBany’s prime ohigctive continues o be To that end, ActivEx has consolidated ils pogition
discovery of economicadly aftractve mineral in Queensland with the acouisidon of three new
eposits of sufficiant grade and size 1o provide Exploration Parmit applications. [t now has granted
sustaianie relumns to Sharsholders. 155 principal litie to 1580 km? with a further 927 km? undsr
focus is exploration for gold and copper deposits application.,

{wills possible base and precious metal cradits)
with: key targed styles baing maiti-million cunce
depsiis or thel ecuivalent,

The Company's major explaration facus during
its first year of exploration & 5 has been
s two highest priority profect areas,

Oueensland is prospective and weali known for Prospest Ureek where the target is epithermal
lasge high value “bonanza style” epithermial boranza style minerglisstion and Boaubyian
systams such: &s ihe gold operations al Vera which the Company considers nas simiarities
Nancy and Cracow, The area is also kaown for o the massive Cadia deposit,

lasge fower grade bitrisive related systams guch
as Kidston and Mt Leyshon, The Cadia deposit
ir Newwr Soalh Walses is perbaps the largest of
this styie in Australia,

Explosation activities are well advanced on these
properties with the initiai drilling camgaign Seing
coempleted at Booubiyjan.

Geocchemics sermplag al Prospact Creek hag
confirmed & noeth rend srd results nclude the
highaest goid in soit valies found to date at the

ActivEX has seired the opportunity to acggire
substantial ground in Queensland prospectie
for these styles darirg the exploration dowrdurr

of the late T990s and is ideally positioned 1o prospect

enharce these proects fo discovery stage. On our other properties early stage expioration
Ir: gdddition, the Company seeks to improve our has commenced and we expect to advance
porfatio with 1he highest quality projects to add these o drill target status during the

vitlue &0t maxirnise our chantes of success, COLTHNG Year,

) ."_C?}a‘i‘tgrﬁl_]?gﬁér‘s i
3 8 % Ravesswood
s MELgyshon .

Thatarge, s L

Hughenden
(o)

UL Kiasten
" Bt Hemy .
MrEsa ¢ S

-.Em(‘araid_ :
O

* TAROMES
BRAIS

ActivEX Praject Areas
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EXPLORATION PROJECTS

Significant advances
in onr undevstonding
of the systems and
stractuves bus
enbanced ouy
targeting nt
Boowbyinn

Booubyjan

This project has been the main facus of the
Company's exploration acthilies since Hsiing,

Utitising the furding of our i@t ventuse pariner,
Minatacy Explosation, the Company has compieied
significant work prograems on this site during the
past year, The activies Have included geologica
rmepping, geophysical surveys in the fore of
greund magnetic surveys and dipole-dipola

[P strveys, foliswed by RO percussion and
dismand drilting.

The resulls of these actiilies provide sigaificant
adwances in the understanding of the mineraising
systerns and striciures which has enhanced our
targeling in the area,

Goonulpom Stock Prospects and alteration map
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Mineralised core from Kakapo

Gectogical mapping has shown a lagge arsa of
argitlic akeration in the Kiwi-White Horse-Bath
area is stracturally confived and that these
striciures have & strong control on sheeted
gaartz veins and their associated copper-gold
minerassation.



view of the project
wrea. Mppping hos

re~grforced the strong
structyyval contrel of

the winerolisation

role [P surveys are an electricat
waical method carried out to search for

g5 of conductive minerals such as suishides.
chvEX has completed extersions o e previous
wiork and infill between some lines. This techrigus
has giver: the Company & more hodstic view of the
mospective zones, engbiling beter interpretations
tor be made.

The data can be sticed &t ceriain depihs o
irdicate conductive zones {red end orange;
as iy the gure Helow,

These corductive features were the targets of
the firsl campeign of drilfing casied out in Jurs
and Judy.

Dritling intersected low grade copper and Qoid
mineradisation in several Acles:

ABJOOT B-2&4 1 18 m @ 5039/ Au, 0.06% Cu
ABJOOT 4862 m 13 m @ G029/ AU, 0.12% Cy
ABJOOE 3-18m 1am@

The conductive zones were foand to be rostly
myrite {iran sulphide) with litle associaled copper
or gold.

Kakapo-Kiwi-Bath area — IP image, depth skice at appioximately 178 m

.03/ Au, 0.08% Cu.

Potassic {pink} and phyllic {green) alteration
at Bath

Importantly, sigrificant akaration was seen in the
hales indicating the deveiopment of mineralisig

fluids af the right chemisiry and temperatures far
ore formation @ a porphyry system,

[ the Kiwi-\White Horse-Bath ases the alteration
patierns show driling has intersecied the apper
parts of the system, ACVEX is currently carmying
nut clay analysis 0 order to estimate the depth
of the core 2ones.
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Drill Saction at Kakapo against IP data

Dwilling at
Kakapo bus all the
vight signatnuves

of a povphyry system

RC drilling at Kakapo

B ANNUAL REPORT 2005-2006

Minaralised stockworked veins at Kakapo

At Kakapn the style of alteration is diferent
and indicates that desper levals of the system
are outeropping. Pladlic (yeliow and green) and
potassic (qink} alteration tave been mapped at
swrface and are seen ir e drillholes,

The crass seclion above depicis drilling
resuits agamst [P data which shows tha betier
rminerafisation i associated with more sublle
1P anomalies and that deepsr drifling of these
anormalies is warranted.

Potassic {pink) and phyilic {green) alteration
at Kakapo

ActivEX fias also carried ot congidersble research
it he surrounding expioration parmit areas,

This work has uncovered an additional srospecive
tasget at Sefton in Be northern pact of the groiect.
Anornaloss molybdeniem is associzied with a
strong magnetc aromaty in tis grea. This style

is sierilar t0 the Dadamarie prospect whese
molybdenim i sssocialed with aberation sinilar
lor that seen al White Horse and Bath,

These regional progpect arsas will be thoraughly
assessed ir e coming year,

Reseavch bas
wncovered an
additional prospective
tayget aven ot Sefton
wheve molybdenum
varlues have been found



Praspect Creek

Dvilling at Praivie Creek
and Gossans West will
proveed afier the curvent
sempling program

The Prospect Sreek area ligs in the Camboon
Voicanics, which are the host dthologies at the
Cracow qoldl deposit, 86 km 1o the soulh of
the project. .

The area is highly ospective for epither:
benarza-style gold mineralisation, &5 in
by genchermistry and afteration ass
at the two kay prospects, Gogsan
Prafrie freek. )

gst and

The prospects are separated B8 large el
system that has uplified th 'we{} Praivie Creek
prospect into i1s prasent p ishtrin belowd,
samping &t bath

g areas of interest are
originaily interpreted,

Racert rock chip and 5
prospects hag reveale
rgEe widespread t

Typical alteration pipe at Gassans Wast

- Quarts, iite,
native metals,
sulghides

Quartz, aduaria, ilite, p
base metal suiphides

Quartz, dite, pyrite,

i Bonenz o

H

¢ Stackwaork Zone
=)

Prospect Creek géelogy shgiving interpreted epithermal systems
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ActivEX bos vecovded
the bighest gold in soil
result to dote which
has opened up the
Praivie Creek aven

to the novith and south

The Prairie Sreek Prospect represents the
mid fevels of an epithermal system: and i3 highty
goid anomalous, Sigaificant gold infercepis

le.g. 52 m @ 2T Aul were achieved by &
previoss expiorers drilling within the epidote
veining and silica zenes presentin the area.

Fesuits of the secant sod and rock sampiing
prograrm fave identified the highest vaioes of
goit in goit sampling found to date in the arsa.
A peak value of 5.3 9/ Au i soils within an
anomalous zane 200 m wides i associated with
quartz epidote veining and afteration located
450 rm north of the previous of grid.

The results confismy the Aterpretation of an
anormakes nofth rend ard opens ap the ares
to possible significant extersions both rogth
and south of the grid arsa.

The discovery of new anomalous a7eas means
that further sampiieg of the trend and its
gxtersions will be prudert prior to setecting dril
lameis in $e area. This pragram has commenced,

Epithermal textures in outciop

Prairie Greek soil gric showing recent sampling and newty defined anomalous zone

8 B ANNUAL REPORT 2005-2006



Results of the
sempling pros
have enable

The Gossans West Frospeet represents the
upper ievels of ar epithermal systern and e area
consists of numerocs aheration pipas.

Outerogsing in the area are the clay rich caps of
alteration pipes. These caps have e typicel high
arsenic and mercuzy, but low goid geochermistry

of & barrer; epithermal ‘cap’ whict: sits above

i mineradisation.

The caps are sitics and clay rick, Sut epitherreal
grlark iexlures have been recogrised at severad
locations.

Recent rock chip and soll sampling has confirmed
the anomalovs natire of the akeration caps and
have enabled their prioritisation.

Aeriat photograph of Gossans West showing alteration pipes

ActivEX has found the alteration pipes are sciusly
complex centres and not simple disceete bodiss,
This may reffect muliiske mineralised events within
he systam,

Further mapping and sarapling will be carried

out over key pipes orios to drifling 1o defing
intemal structure and distribution of mineratisation
in rmore detad,

Oridling campaigns will follow, aimed at identifying
high grade boranza style mineralisation,
nterpreted 1o be silting beiov e outeropping
alteration caps.
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Wide inteveepts of
sin mineralisation
DECHPPING 30 &
velcanic pile
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Lake Monduran

Lake honduran is an under-tesied region of
sasterr: Queensiand comprising tvo target
styles, parphyry copger-goeld and YRS base
meta deposits,

The Finngely Prospect is 2 VMG target fealiring
an culcrapping mineralised voicanic pile. Past
explorers have driliad one secion acmss e
volcanic pide which intersected & hroad 2one of
126 m @ 1% Zn. This reprasents siringer syie
disseminzted mineralisation within e volcaric
fragmentais making up the pise.

Kay targets of the VRIS shyle are massive sulphide
lenses which e in sediments, stratigraphicadly
ahoie the stringer mineralisation. At Finnacle
these will be peripheral to the voloanic pile.

THEIIOmN

F250000mN

f.ake Monduran target areas

Pinnacle Prospect — mineralised fragmentats

Prendous exploration ras identified a geochemical
anoraaous e whict is open ended.

Granily and sodl sampling programs are planned to
delineain density and sira%
the perisheral one.

saphic targets within

249 4

ometres -




Anomalons gol
values vetuvs
From the Na
Daog gretsen .

Native Dog - stockwork veining

T targeds, prospective for a porphyry
copper-gokd style ocour at Native Dog and
Rosedaie, These are cefined by anomalods copher
geachemistry identified ir stream samplas.

The most prospective 2ons & al Mative Dog
wihere extensive oid tungster ard molybdenun
waorkings are developed within a graisenised
geanite conlact. Workings are develoged on
gxtensive guaris vain stockworks and sheeted
veins withir: the greisen aver & strike lergth

of 2 5 and up o 480 m wide. Soi sampling
ir:the 18705 indicated a zone of anomatous

Native Dog work! o gotd geochemistry and molybdenium soil anomaly

mpiybderam but o assays for gold were carried
out at the ne,

Recert sampiing by ActivEX from the cerdral part
of this zone has retursed anomalocs gold fram
A45% of the sermples with & high of 2.3 4/ gold,
Anornalous valaes of cobper up to §.2% and
moivhideram up to 405 pom were also returnsd,

The Company is progressing with systematic
sampling of the area and may consider &
geaphysicad survey 1o nelp define potertial
drill targets.

Native Dog - gossans in puicrap
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Pentiand

The Pentiand project is iocated 1060 km west of
Charters Tovers,

The project consists of three granted EPRs, alter
the Norwood South tenement was granted i
August 20606,

istinct ME trending gold mingraiised struclaras
accur # the project area and refiect cross
structires on which significant dilation,
intrasion, extrisives, brecciation and dyking
has ocourred.

The intersactions of these NE structures with M
structures provide atiractive targats for econormic
mineralisation.

Twm structural corridors (Moreood-ht Specinen
zac Odey Creek-Gypsy Pocket) sre

particuiariy well mineratised, Thay alsn host
Parmo-Carboniferous igreous rocks which &e a
kew minaraising age group in north Jueersland,
hasting the Kidsten and Mt Leyshon mulli-mélien
OHCE dapnsis,

Minevalisation is located
wt the intevsections of
NE and NW trending
Strretures

Bld goid workings at Norwood

12 B ANNUAL REPORT 2005-2006

Al thyee

Pentland tenements
ave now gronted

S 7t
:’«/ - “f’f’g
e

Pentland - gedlogy, tenements and prospect iocations

The Oxiey Creek Prosgect area includes the
Gypsy Pocket Intrugive which is shedding gold
and Hase metals froem: both the trisive ouicrop
and its contact aureole,

Copper and moiybdenan mingralisation akso
oocurs i quarl? veins at Quasts Hill A single drl:
hofe at Guartz Hill retumed 186 m @ G.13%
copper and 13 ppr moivhdenan,

Gold associzied with elevated base metals
{particularly fead) ocours withi e
Scrubby Creek and adjacant sheass,

In the Chinaman's Creek ares, P anomatiss
have teen defined that ase vet o be drilled.

The Company intends to conduct extensive
geochemical sampling over these targets o
test for porphyry minersisation 1 the ares.
Geophysical surveys condutted by pravicas
sxplorers will e reprocessed by & consultant
to &id e Hvestigation.

Stockwork veining at Mt Specimen



The Horwood Prospect was praviously misUght
to be refated to a diatreme breccia pige systern. -
Interpretation by ActivEX from it field activities
sugaests the breccias’ ars in fact gertly digping
dacitic Fagmental volcarics with exlengive
pyrite-sericite alierstion. This association off
hosts volcanogenic massive sulphicde sty
mineralisation. '

Giold has been worked from ecviai/agin
deposits derived fram the volcan }

VEr an arga of
younger Parmian
2 south, The

ne snuth which
latively shailow,

Abersd wolcanic outcrog sxtends
at least 3 ken? and is guerkain
sedinents and Terliary cove
volcanics show gersie dip
indicate targess would b

A large positive magrelic featurs Hes in e

Tersiary cover and is faterpreted 1o be caused hy

the altered wolcanic and associated mtrusives

heneath: the coveripassibly associated with
rineraligation.
- Previous driling wag not deep enough to test for
1) massive sLEphide boies and
sraaing untesied. 30 compilation
data is currently undeniay.

50 this featu
of ihis drilig
theds targeting brecciz pipe siyvles
o hese used in & YIS ervironment
il corduct appropriate geophysical

SuEveys cale semi-nassive suiphide bodies,
: Aeromagnetic image shawing Norwood-ME Specimen mineralised carridor

Grround geophysical

For the Pentland
Project

Pyritic fragmentals and volcanics from Narwood prospect

P
S

TR L

Schematic cross;section of Norwood Prospect

suyveys ave plonned
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PROJEGCT GENERATION

Project genevation
is o cove skhill
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AcivEX has acguired substantial prospective
ground ir: Gueensland during the downturn i
sxploration of e jast decade. Using 45 01-house
teast: the Compary continues o rassarch and
develan concepls leading o the application

for news graund in Gueersland. This ulifses
considerahle advances 21 the knowledge of key
deposit styles and the improved Sat under ctiised
data-sets available,

The Company has consolidated its position @
Quesrsland with three new Expioration Permit
appiications. 1t nows has granted tile 2o 1580 km?
wiith & further 927 km? under application.

The new gpplications are targeting intrusive
rsfated gold and copper deposits and the
Company has priority for grant in each area.

The Taremes appication area has historic gold,
copger, lead and silver workings surrognding

an intrusive camplex with & complex magnetic
aursgks, The magnetic features are targets for

skarn mineralisation associated with the intrusion.

The &4 Miner application ares is a streciural
posifion bearing simidarities o the Booutrian
sedfing with Triassic ntrusions inlo volcarics of
the Esi Trough, The intrusives have a similar
asramagnetic signature o Booubyjan and also
Nave associaied gold workings.

The Westwooed application is targeting goid and
coppar mineralisation in an area where there
nas been recorded pladneic mineralisation and
wranium anomakes.

This aves liss 60 ki west of Rockharpion and

is considered prospeciive {or intrusive related
mrecious metal and copser deposits with possible
assogiated urarium,

Ir: gdddition to this concaptaal work the Company
also seeis 10 mprove ow partfolio through

acguisition and ioinl venture. The key aim of this
gxercise is 1o secure the highest quality projecis
to mEemise o chances of expioration success.

More of the many opporuniies reviewsd o date
nas fed o an invesirent, however this work wil
be angoing.

The focus of our activities is coerently the Eastem
States of Australia which is stiraclive because of
its mineral endowment in the key commodizes
sought, ActivEX will not be fimied to $his region

if wenrthy opporiunities asise sisewhears,



TENEMENT SCHEDULE
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Fundamental 1o e success of the Company is
a focused exploration teasm with & high laval of
technical expertise and experience in ihe atest
gxploration technologies and best practice. The
tzam is fed by Managing Cirector Doug Young

Specialist sendees, drilkng and analyticat services
are provided by constlands and sepuiable
conlractors whers requised.

Wit thase skills, alang with strong Board skifls
in the greas of accounting, law and huginess,

Aedhmical experiise,

styong business skills

and Senior Geologist Juli Hugenhollz who have
a oroven track record of success,

This team is being expanced with additional
caniract geolagical suppost commencirg recently
and a new graduate geslogist joinng the eam in
garly 2007,

e Comparyy has & S hase to build on

it value,
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GLOSSARY

FROMAGHENS Survey
alleraticn

argillic altaration
auredls

[onanza

HEGCIA

LISk (quars

Carboritercus
dianmond drillng
diatrama
dipole-dipoie
ER aurwesy

EFhs

agithermma
fragmants:
greisen
frdrosharmal

inglusedt pelarisatian (P

resistivity
intrussinr

iNtnsive

intrasivedintrusion saléed
mingralisation:

lineament

Masolnera:

fL {RALAY

mita

Fermias

phyllic alleraton

pofatyry

porptyry Shye minaralisation

[}01'ﬂSSiC allerstion
e

e

radiometsc

RE Bevarse Circulation)

skarn
stackwrk
siringer
syTigenelic
lefrane
Tertiaty
Triassic
WMS

a suryay mada fzm e air lor the pemass of recosding magnatic charasterizlics of focks

changs i she physical or shemisal sompesition of & roek commasly broaght aboud oy faactiong with Dydretharmal soktions
altaration dominatad by clays, fosnd it the woer pars of the sysen

2 T apatie 0 e 2one of contact metamarpheaed rooks serrcungling an intusion

& minars term 07 & rich Gody of are or & sigh part of & ceposit, 4 ming is i borarza” whan 1 is operating profitaty. Ak, digsorginucus beally rish
ore cepasits, sspecialy aptheral anas. Spanish for “progparnity, suooess”

ok iragemerded inlo angular pieces: ofler rock coasisting of angular fragmanls i a finer-grained malrix; distincl fross conglomerats

aminars or progpactors tam for white massive quars, asgentialy frea of accessony mingrals and vaiseless a3 o, Synorams: bastard guarls;
b stz

a lime period, approxisately 280 1 354 million years age

rotary drilling using dizmond-imgregnatad bEs, to areduce a sclid continuous core sampls of ik

a breccia (3 volcanis ant of pipe created by 8 violent gas driven equption of magma

& method of completag ar IP survey

an glectremagnatic geopsysical exploragion lechniqus based on messuring magnate Belis Tom carrerds usually artficially Rdicad inlo the grounc
Expreration Permd fr Minarals, an expioration tesement in (ueensiant

a hgdrezhermal minesal cepos formad &t a relalvely low lemperature rear the Eaahve urface, sainky in veing

velcanic sck domirated by frtgments, utuesy ressiL of viclknt veltanic sruption

altaration z0na ir: he real of & granite intrasive, cominated by silics and sericile minarals

perlairing & Neased water, partcaiay of magmatic orgin associzled wih the formation of mineral deposits of the alteration of recks

anc resistiity & peephysicat exploration: method which meagures changes o magretic and seclrical fisids ndused in the earth By the applisation
of 20 elertrical currant 1o e grund

i 3he inverss of condactivily
e procass of farmation: of & rock mass emplaced within surzaurling rosk

& rock mass emplacad within surcandiag zock, usually & plutonic rack farmead Iy satrusion of motler: magms sate a Hoh fevel, Below e surfang,
of the Eani's crest where 4 cooled and cryslasised to fors a salid rock

mirsralisation associaler wilh irfrasives. bn s rapodd & gold dorsnars siyle of mineralisaton which may or 2y nol be relatad 1o parphyry glyie
mirgralisagion

& lingar feature of sagicel sxtent thal i belisvad 1o reflac tha Fana's crestal stracture

& hyddroshermal mingsal depost formad & a moderste tmperslize deep in the Fann's crust, ssainky in veirg
inir Lease (Boplicationt, a mining leremant

a prefis denoting a matamanhessd rock

& lime i, approximataly 248 ta 200 million years age

altaration tominatad by sericita ant chlorite, fount just outsida the oora of the system

& roci with CoRSRICLOUS Srysials in & fing-prained Jrouncaass.

mirsralisation with simiarities @ hase- and pracious-setal pormhyry minaralisation medals daveloped from deposits stuied in North America znd
the south-westers Pacitic ragions

altgration dominatad by Bidspar and Diotie. found neas the cose of e syslem

puarls per biger (1000 millior)

farls per gEfion — is 1he sams ag grams per lonhe, ol
perlairing 0 the magsurement of radiation produced by the sportanaous decay of cerlair aloms

a <drilling mathod 7z which the sampie is Lot 1 the serface meide the drill reds, thereby retizcing contaménation. Comantional parcussion drilling
ralraves the sample extadion 10 the rds Detwean the rons ary the wall of e dill hoe

a Marmally metamorphosad apars Bnestons

a nelwork of usually quartz veinlals diffused ir the origing rock

weinlike minzraligation below massive sutahide mineralisation, is relaled @ feedar zones

gairs of a mineral deposil forsed at e samea ime. and by esseatially 1he 5ama Hrosesses as H@ enckising moks
a rock ar group of racks together socurdng &3 a discrete slrusturs blogk

a time perot!, appraxisataly 1.8 o 65 million: vears ago

& lilme perints, approvimataly 206 t 248 million years age

voloarngenic massivae aulphide — a sty of o depost wills copper, leatt and #ne in varying propardons with sihiy and goi credits
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Corporate Governance Statement

The Company is committed to implementing the highest standards of corporate governance. To
determine these standards, the Company has used the reporting recommendations laid out by the
ASX Corporate Governance Council’s “Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best Practice
Recommendations” which have been defined as ten core principles.

The Company advises that its practices are not entirely consistent with those recommendations.
While seeking to implement optimal corporate governance practices, the Company does not accept
that all the recommendations are appropriate for the Company due fo the current size and nature of
its operations. Where the Company has not fully adopted the relevant recommendation, the reasons
are set out below.

Lay Solid foundations for management and oversight (Principle 1):

Principle 1 is to lay solid foundations for management and oversight by formalising and disclosing the
functions reserved to the Board and those delegated to management.

The Board of Directors” role is to govern the Company rather than to manage it. In governing the
Company, the Directors must act in the best interests of the Company as a whole. it is currently the
role of the Managing Director to manage the Company in accordance with the directon and
delegations of the Board and it is the responsibility of the Board to oversee the activities of the
Managing Director in carrying out these delegated duties.

To assist the Board carry out its functions, it has developed a Corporate Governance Manual to guide
the Non-Executive Directors, the Managing Director and other key executives in the performance of
their roles.

Structure the Board to add value (Principle 2)

Principle 2 is to have a board of an effective size, composition and commitment fto adequately
discharge its responsibilities and duties.

To add value to the Company, given the size and operations of the Company, the Board has been
formed so that it has effective composition, size and commitment to adequately discharge it
responsibilities and duties.

The four person ActivEX Board has wide ranging experience in the mineral exploration and mining
sector and a diverse skill set which is detailed in the Activities Report along with details of the
Directors, their qualifications and experience.

In relation to the best practice recommendation “21 A majority of the Board should be independent
directors”, ActivEX is compliant with this recommendation. The Company recognises the importance
of Non-Executive Directors and the external perspective and advice that they can offer, however the
size and nature of the Company’s activities does not justify expanding the Board at this time.

Messrs Daymond, and Hwang are Non-Executive Directors and in addition to being Non-Executive
Directors, Messrs Daymond {Chairman) and Hwang also meet the criteria for independence proposed
by the ASX Council.

ActivEX does not compiy with the best practice recommendation “2.4 The Board should establish a
nomination committee”. The role of the Nomination Committee has been assumed by the full Board.
The size and nature of the Company’'s activities does not justify the establishment a separate
committee at this time. The Board regularly reviews the composition, skill base and effectiveness of
the Board and its members. All directors are subject to re-election by rotation at least once every three
years.

Promote ethical and responsible decision-making (Principle 3)

Principle 3 is to actively promote ethical and responsible decision-making.



The ActivEX Board requires high standards of conduct and responsibifity from Directors, officers and
employees at al times. The Company has estabiished a Code of Ethics and Conduct for Directors and
employees within its Corporate Governance Manual.

The Board encourages its members to seek independent professional advice to allow a director fo
carry out his duties. The advice is obtained at the Company’s expense.

The Board also requires the Company’s employees and consaltants, to have similar high standards
and are required to adhere to industry standards in their conduct and dealings, including trading in
securities. The ActvEX Board has built the promotion of a cultare of honesty, fairness and ethical
behaviour into its internal compiiance policy and procedures.

Safeguard integrity in financial reporting (Principle 4},

Principle 4 is to have a stracture of review and authorisation in piace which independently verifies
and safeguards the integrity of the Company’s financial reports. The compilation and timely
disclosure of accurate and truthful information about the Company’s financial position and
performance is vital for the integrity of the market in the Company’s securities. ActivEX has put in
place a structure of reporting and oversight to achieve these objectives.

In relation fo the best practice recommendation “4.1 Chief executive officer {or equivalent) and chief
financial officer (or equivalent) sign-off of the financial accounts”, this sign-off is completed after
scrutiny by the full Board.

ActivEX is not compliant with best practice recommendation “4.2, 4.3 and 4.4 Establishment of an
audit committee”. The role of the Audit Committee has been assumed by the full Board. The size
and nature of the Company’s activities does not justify the establishment a committee at this time.

Make timely and balanced disclosure (Principle 5)

The ASX Principle 5 is that listed companies should make timely and balanced disclosure to the ASX
of all material matters concerning the Company.

The ActivEX Board has adopted a policy and rules to ensure the Company complies with its
obligations under the continuous disclosure rule 3.3, The Board has designated the Company
Secretary as the person responsible for overseeing and coordinating disclosure of information to the
ASX as well as communicating with the ASX.

Respect the rights of shareholders (Principle 6)

ASX Principle 6 is that companies should respect the rights of shareholders and facilitate the effective
exercise of those rights.

The ActivEX Board has adopted a policy on communication with shareholders and implemented a set
of processes to ensure timely and effective communication with sharcholders and the wider
investment community.

Recognise and manage risk (Principle 7}

ASX Principle 7 is that companies should establish a sound system of risk oversight and effective
management internal controls.

Any matters of significance to the Company or material relevant to its assets, liabilities or profits are
signed off by the Board after discussion and evaluation of submissions made by the Managing
Director or other party. Regular review of risk is undertaken by the Board including discussions with
the Managing Director and others as applicable. The Managing Director reviews risk in response to
changing business conditions and regulations.

Encourage enhanced performance (Principle 8)

Principle 8§ is that companies shouid fairly review and encourage Board and management
effectiveness.



ActivEX operates in an open manner and has a teamwork approach to ensure directors, officers and
employees are equipped with the knowledge and information they need fo carry out their duties and
obligation:s effectively.

The Board meets at least once a year to review its own performance. The Chairman also hoids
individual discussions with other directors to discuss their performance when appropriate. The Non-
Executive directors are respeonsible for reguiarly evaluating the Managing Director’s performance.
This evaluation is based on the Company’s business performance and whether strategic objectives are
being achieved.

Remunerate fairly and responsibly (Principle 9)

ASX Principle 9 is that companies should ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is
sufficient and reasonable and that its relationship to corporate and individual performance is defined.

ActivEX s committed to remunerating its Directors and officers in a manner that is market-
competitive, consistent with best practice and supporting the interests of shareholders.

In refation to the best practice recommendation “9.1 Remuneration Policy”, details of the Company’s
remuneration policy are provided in the accompanying Directors’ Report and Financial Statements.

In relation fo the best practice recommendation “9.2 Establishment of a remuneration committee”,
ActivEX is compliant with this principle.

Recognise the legitimate interest of stakeholders (Principle 10)

Principle 16 is that companies should recognise the legal and other obligations to all legitimate
stakeholders.

The Board has a primary duty of responsibility o sharehoiders, but it also recognises that it has
responsibilities to parties other than its shareholders. The Company acknowledges that the
community expects businesses to be aware of their wider social obligations. The Company’s
Corporate Governance Manual has a policy that addresses the interests of stakeholders.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors present their report of the Company for the financial year ended 30 june 2006.

1. Directors

The directors of the Company at any time during the year or since the end of the year are listed below.
During the year there were 7 meetings of the full board of directors. The meetings attended by each
director were:-

Directors Status Appointed Eligible to | Attended
Attend
lan € Daymond Non Executive Chairman | 22 December 2005 4 4
Douglas [ Young | Managing Director 18 March 2005 7 7
Paul A Crawford | Non Executive Director 18 March 2005 7 7
Peter H Hwang Non Executive Director 18 March 2085 7 7

All directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless
indicated otherwise.

The Company does not have an Audit Committee. The role of the Audit Committee has been assumed
by the full Board. The size and nature of the Company’s activities does not justify the establishment a
committee at this fime.

2. Information on Directors

Ian Daymond B.A,, LL.B

Non-Executive Chairman

Mr Daymond practises as a solicitor and consultant in the mining and resources area in Sydney and
has acted as in-house counsel or external legal adviser to many public resources companies including
as a sertdor employee with Western Mining Corporation, Hunter Resources/ Technomin Australia and
Delta Gold. He is also the non-executive chairman of listed companies ElDore Mining Corperation
Ltd and Copper Range Limited and is a director of International Base Metals Lid, an unlisted public
company.

Directorships held in other lsted companies
Copper Range Limited — appointed 30 March2006 to date
EllDyore Mining Corporation Limited ~ appointed 21 October 2005 to date

Douglas Young B.Sc, M.S¢, FAIG, RPGeo

Mannaging Direclor

Mr Young is a geologist with over 30 years experience in exploration for gold, base metals, coal and
some industrial minerals. His career has included regional management roles for major Australian
companies and an extended period operating as a Consulting Geologist with a variety of clients from
major mining compares to small exploration companies.

He is a Councillor of the Australian Institute of Geoscientists.
Paul Crawford B.Bus (Accounting), CPA, M.FM, Grad Dip Bus Law, Grad Dip Company
Secretarial Practice

Non-Executive Director and Company Secretary

Mr Crawford is an accountant with 27 years of commercial experience, including 25 years in various
technical and management roles within the minerals, coal and petroleum industries. He is Principal of
his own corporate consultancy firm, providing accounting, corporate governance, business advisory
and cominercial management services to a number of corporate clients since 2001.

Directorships held in other lsted companies

DiamonEx Limited since 10 March 2800.
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Peter Hwang B.Sc.{Hons), LL.B.

Non-Executive Divector

Mr Hwang is a qualified geologist and lawyer and currently works as a solicitor specialising in native
title and resources law with the national law firm Freehills. He has extensive experience in native title
negotiations and risk management and also advises on mergers and acquisitions, public company
floats in the resources sector and foreign mineral venture investment.

Prior to his legal career, Peter spent over five years as a diamond exploration geologist with Stockdale
Prospecting Ltd (De Beers} in Australia.
3. Directors Interests

The relevant interest of each director held directly or indirectly in shares and options issued by the
Company at the date of this report is as follows:-

Directors Shares Options
lan C Daymond 150,000 75,000
Douglas [ Young 8,025,002 2,512,500
Paul A Crawford 376,080 185,000
Peter H Hwang 248,080 128,000

4. Company Secretary

Paui Crawford held the position of Company secretary at the end of the financial period. Mr Crawford
is a CPA and holds accounting, company secretarial and law qualifications. He has been Company
secretary and a director of the Company since its incorporation

5. Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company during the course of the year was mineral exploration. The
Company holds mineral exploration tenements in Queensland. The Company’'s focus is on
exploration for gold and copper deposits. There was no change in the principal activity during the
year.

6. Review of Operations

The Company’s operating loss for the financial period, after applicable income tax was $168,995
(2005:554,067). Exploration and evaluation expenditure during the period totalled $387,806
(2005:$40,154).

Since the successful listing of ActivEX Limited on 11 April 2006, the Board of Directors has moved
quickly to implement the exploration programs detailed in the Company’s prospectus.
At the Booubyjan the work has included:

+ Dipole-dipole IP surveys completed in March 2006

+  Ground magnetic surveys completed in April 2006

¢ Drifling of eight RC percussion/ diamond holes on the interpreted targets.
At Prospect Creek the Company has completed a rock chip and soil sampling program designed fo
assist in drilf target definition.
At Lake Monduran and Pentland Project areas the Company has carried out initial field appraisal and

sampling programs and is currently designing follow-up geophysical programs on these areas.

The Company has been granted four Exploration Permits during the year and has applied for three
new EPMs all targeting the focus elements of copper and gold. These permits are expected to be
granted in late 2006 or early 2007.
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In addition, the Company has reviewed numerous opportunities with a view to either acquisition or
farm-in, mindfui of cur goals of identifying economically attractive mineral deposits of sufficient
grade and size o provide sustainable returns to sharcholders. None of these opportunities has been
attractive enough to consider further investment.

A more detailed review of the Company’s operations during the financial year is set out in the annual
report.

7. Financial Position

The net assets of the Company have increased by $2,752,967 during the year o 30 June 2006 to
$2,973,902 including cash balances of $2,689,049. This increase has resuited largely from the proceeds
from share issites, including the initial public offer by the Company in April 2006.

The directors believe that the Company is in a stable financial position and the initial public offering
of shares and listing on the Australian 5Stock Exchange has facilitated growth and development
options for the Company.

As a result of the infroduction of Australian equivalents to international accounting standards
(AIFRS), the Company’s financiai report has been prepared in accordance with those standards.

8. Dividends

No dividend has been proposed or paid since the start of the year.

9. Significant Changes to the state of affairs

The following significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company have occurred during the
financial year:
a. The Company issued 1,245,000 shares for cash to raise $124,500 on: 20 July 2005;
b. The Company issued 3,603,000 shares for cash to raise $300,500 on 12 January 2086;
<. The Company issued 15,438,720 shares for cash to raise $2,496,962 pursuant to a prospectus
dated 17 February 2006;
d. The Company was admitted to the Official List of the Australian Stock Exchange on 11Apri
2006; and

e.  The Company issued a Short Form Prospectus dated 27 june 2006 in relation fo a rights issue
of options to existing shareholders.

As a result of the introduction of Australian equivalents fo international accounting standards
(AIFRS), the Company’s financiai report has been prepared in accordance with those standards.

10. Events Subsequent to balance date

An issue of “loyalty options” was foreshadowed in the Company’s January 2006 Prospectus and
where the options are exercised, gives the Company a source of future funding of up to $3M
(approximately} to continue to expand its exploration programs and add value to the Company.

The Options Issue, which was fully underwritten, was a non-rencunceable rights issue of 1 option for
every 2 shares held by sharehoiders as at 5 July 2006 at an issue price of 1 cent per option to raise
approximately $151,944. The options are exercisable at 20 cents each on or before 27 February 2009.
Proceeds from the options Issue have gone towards the costs of the issue and to working capital.

Since the end of the financial year the Company has been granted an additional exploration tenement
and has applied for a further exploration tenement.

No other matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the period which significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations, or the state
of affairs of the Company in future financial years
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11. Future Developments, Prospects and Business Strategies

The Directors will continue to carry out an active exploration program on its Queensland tenements as
detailed in the Company’s January 2006 Prospectus, including seeking to balance risk and reward by
way of joint venture. The Directors will continue to review external opportunities which may arise
with a view fo acquisition, farm-in or corporate investment.

12. Remuneration Report

This report details the nature and amount of remuneration for each director and other key executive
personnel.

The Company’s remuneration policy seeks to align director and execative objectives with those of
shareholders and business, while at the same time, recognising the early development stage of the
Company and the criticality of funds being utilised to achieve development objectives. The Board
befieves that the current policy has been appropriate and effective in achieving a balance of objectives.

The remuneration structure for executives, including the managing director, is based on a number of
factors, including length of service, particular experience of the individual concerned, and overall
performance of the Company.

The Company’s policy for determining the nature and amount of remuneration of board members and
key executives of the Company is as follows:

The remuneration policy, setting the terms and conditions for the managing director was developed
and approved by non-executive directors. Executive directors receive a base salary, superannuation
and fringe benefits. No equity or performance incentives are provided. Superannuation payments
consist of the 9% superannuation guarantee contribution. Individuals may elect to salary sacrifice part
of their salary to increased payments towards superannuation. No other form of retirement benefit is
paid.

Board policy is to remunerate non-executive directors at market rates for comparable companies for
time, commitment and responsibifities. The maximum aggregate amount of fees that can be paid to
non-executive directors is subject fo approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and is
not linked to the performance of the Company. However, to align directors’ interests with shareholder
interests, directors are encouraged to hold shares in the Company.

The Company’s remuneration policy provides for long-term incentives through participation in the
Company’s Employee and Officers Share Option Plan. No options have been issuzed under the plan at
the date of this report.

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining and reviewing the Company’s remurneration
policy, remuneration levels and performance of both executive and non-executive directors.
Independent external advice will be sought when required. The remuneration of each director and key
officer of the Company during the year was as follows:

Short term benefits Post
_ . _ Retirement Performarnce
Key Management Salary & Non-Cash ,
. Benefit Total Related
Personnel Fees Benefits . . p
Superannuation Vo
Douglas L. Young 117,813 - 10,602 128,414 -
[an C. Daymond 22,500 - 675 23,175 -
Paul A. Crawford - - 5,450 5,450 -
Peter H. Hwang 5,080 - 450 5,450 -

145,313 - 17,178 162,491 -
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Employment Contract of Managing Director:

The contract for service between the Company and managing director is for an initial period of 3
years, and provides for annual review of the compensation value. The service agreement is subject to
reniewal at the end of the initial period. The terins of this service agreement are not expected to change
in the immediate future.

The Company may terminate the managing director's contract without cause by giving 3 months
notice. If terminated without cause, the managing director is entitled to payment of accrued
entitlements, together with the payout of the remaining term of the contract, subject fo a minimum
payment of $50,000. Termination payments are not payable on resignation or serious misconduct. In
the case of serious misconduct the Company can terminate employment at any time.

13. Indemnifying Officers and Auditor

During the financial year the Company has entered into a Deed with each of the Directors whereby
the Company has agreed fo provide cerfain indemnities to each Director to the extent permitted by the
Corporations Act and to use its best endeavours to obtain and maintain directors and officers
indemnity insurance, subject to such insurance being available at reasonable commercial terms.

In the interest of maximising the exploration value of sharcholders funds, at the date of this report
Directors have elfected not to implement directors and officers’ indemnity insurance.

The Company has not given an indemnity or entered into an agreement to indemnify, or paid or
agreed to pay insurance premiums in respect of any person who is or has been an auditor of the
Company or a related body corporate during the year and ap to the date of this report.

14. Corporate Governance

In recognising the need for the highest standards of corporate behaviour and accountability, the
Directors of ActivEX Limited support and where practicable or appropriate have adhered to the ASX
Principles of Corporate Governance. The Company’s corporate governance statement is contained
within this annual report.

15. Options

At the date of this report, the unissued ordinary shares of the Company under options are as follows:-

Grant Date Expiry Date Exercise Price | No. Under Option

31 July 2006 27 February 20069 $0.20 13,194,361

16. Environmental [ssues

The Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulation under the law of the
Commonwealith and the State of Queensland.

The Directors monitor the Company’s compiiance with environmental reguifation under the law of
Queensland, in relation to its exploration activities. The Directors are not aware of any compliance
breach arising during the year and up to the date of this report.

17. Proceedings on Behalf of the Company

No person has applied for leave of Court te bring proceedings on behalf of the Company or intervene
in any proceedings to which the Company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf
of the Company for all or any part of those proceedings. The Company was not a party to any such
proceedings during the year.
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18. Awuditor’s Independence Declaration
The auditor’'s independence declaration for the year ended 20 June 2006 has been received and is
attached to the directors’ report.

The Company’s audifors did not perform any non-audit services during the year.

Signed in accordance with a resclution of Directors.

Douglas I. Young
Managing Director

[an C. Daymond
Chairman

Signed: 25 September 2606
Brishane, Queensland



AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TO THE DIRECTORS OF ACTIVEX LIMITED

1 r;nni wa thint fe the oo

e

() no contraventions to the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations
Act 2001 in relatton to the audit; and

(ii}  no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

. Lo

Robertsons
Chartered Accountants

s

A W Thomas
Partner

Date: QS September 2006

@

———

Level 4, 127 Creek Street, Brishane, Qld. 4000, GPO Box 1189, Brishane, Qid. 4001.
Telephone: (07) 32262022  Facsimile: (G7) 3229 3277 Email: email@robertsons.net.an
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INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 30 June 2006

Note 2006 2005 %
$ $

Revenue and other income 2 60,19 780
Less expenses: 3

Administrative expenses (1313,333) {30,136)
Employee benefits expense {95,833) 24717)
Occupancy Costs (20,060} -
Finance costs - -
Loss before income tax expense (168,995) £54,067)
Income tax expense 4 - -
Loss for the year (168,995) £54,067)
Loss attributable to members of the company (168,995) {54,067)
Basic earnings per share (cents per share) 6 {1.0021} {0.6897)
Diluted earnings per share (cents per share) 6 (1.0021) {0.6897)

Dividends per share {cents per share)

* For the period from incorporation on 18 March 2605 to 30 June 2605.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial
statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 June 2006
Naote 2006 2005
$ $
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 2,689,049 257 769
Trade and other receivables g 22,371 -
Other 10 - 7387
Total Current Assets 2,712,420 265,156
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 13 36,643 -
Exploration and evaluation assets 12 452,563 80,154
Total Non-Current Assets 483,206 80,154
TOTAL ASSETS 3,195,626 345,310
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 13 221,724 124,375
Total Current Liabilities 221,724 124,375
TOTAL LIABILITIES 221,724 124,375
NET ASSETS 2,973,902 220,935
EQUITY
Isszed Capital 14 3,196,064 275,002
Retained Earnings (223,062) (54,0673
TOTAL EQUITY 2,973,902 228,935

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 30 June 2006

Share Retained Total
Note Capital Earnings Equity
$ $ $
Opening balance 18 March 2005 - - -
Shares issued during the period 14 275,002 - 275,002
Loss attributable to members of entity - (34,667) {54,067)
Balance at 30 June 2005 275,002 (34,6673 220,935
Shares issued during the period 14 3,512,744 - 3,512,744
Transaction costs {5590,782) {590,782}
Loss attributable to members of entify - (168,995) £168,995)
Balance at 30 June 2006 3,196,964 (223,062} 2,973,902

The accompanying notes form part of these financial

statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 30 June 2006

Note 2006 2005 %
$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Payments to suppliers and employees (146,216} 62,141
Interest received 60,191 780
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities 15 {86,025) 62,921
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Exploration expenditure 12 (372,409) (40,154)
Puarchase of property, plant and equipment (32,248} -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (404,657} {40,154)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares 3,512,744 235,002
Costs associated with share issue {590,782) -
Net cash provided by {used in} financing activities 2,921,962 235,002
Net increase in cash held 2,431,280 257,769
Cash at beginning of year 257,769 -
Cash at 30 June 2005 8 2,689,049 257,769

* For the period from incorporation on 18 March 2005 to 30 June 20035

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



ACTIVEX LIMITED
ABN 11 113 452 896

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 30 June 2006

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with
the Corporations Act 2001, Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent issues Group Interprefations and
other authoritive pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

The financial report covers the economic entity of Activex Limited. Activex Limited is a listed pubtic
company, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The financial report has been prepared on an
accruals basis and is based on historical cost modified by the revaluation of selected non-current
assets, financial assets and liabilities for which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.

The financial report complies with all Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards (AIFRS) in their entirety. Australian Accounting Standards include AIFRS. Compliance
with AIFRS ensures that the financial statements and notes of the company comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS).

The company was incorporated on 18 March 2005, Accordingly, comparatives are for the period from
incorporation to 30 June 2005.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company in the
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied to all
periods presented unless otherwise stated.

Income Tax

The charge for current income tax expense is based on the result for the period adjusted for non-
assessable or disallowed items. It is calculated using the tax rates that have been enacted or are
substantially enacted by the balance date.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. No deferred income tax will be recognised from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability, excluding a business combination, where there is no effect on accounting or taxable profit
or logs.

Deferred tax is calculated atf the tax rates that are expected to apply fo the periocd when the asset is
realised or liability is settled. Deferred tax is credited in the income statement except where it relates
to items that may be credifed directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is adiusted directly
against equity.

Deferred income fax assets are oniy recognised to the extent that it is probable that future tax profits
wilf be available against which deductibie temporary differences can be utilised.

The amount of benefits brought to account or which may be realised in the future is based on the
assumption that no adverse change will occur in income taxation legislation and the anticipation that
the economic entity will derive sufficient future assessable income to enable the benefit to be realised
and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis. The carrying amount of plant and equipment is
reviewed annuaily by directors to ensure if is not in excess of the recoverable amount from these
assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows that will be
received from the asset’s employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have
been discounted to their present values in determining recoverable amounts.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets is depreciated on a straight-line basis over their useful lives
to the economic entity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the
estimated useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for plant and equipment are in the range between 20% and 40%.

The assets’ residual values and useful Hves are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.
These gains and losses are included in the income statement. When revalued assets are sold, amounts
inciuded in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings.

Exploration and Evaluation Assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure incurred is recognised as exploration and evaluation assets,
measured on the cost basis and classified as an intangible asset. The expenditure incurred is
accumutiated in respect of each identifiable area of interest. These costs are only carried forward to the
extent that they are expected fo be recouped through the successful development of the area or where
activities in the area have not yet reached a stage which permits reasonable assessment of the
existence of econemically recoverable reserves.

Accumulated costs in relation to an abandoned area are written off in full against profit in the year in
which the decision to abandon the area is made.

A regular review is undertaken of each area of interest to determine the appropriateness of continuing
to carry forward costs in relation to that area of interest. Recoverability of the carrying amount of the
exploration and evaluation assets is dependent on the successful development and commercial
exploitation, or alternatively, sale of the respective areas of interest.

Restoration Costs

Costs of site restoration are provided over the life of the facility from when exploration commences
and are included in the costs of that stage. 5Site restoration costs include the dismantling and removal
of mining plant, equipment and building structures, waste removal, and rehabilitation of the site in
accordance with clauses of the exploration and mining permits. Such costs have been determined
using estimates of future costs, current legal requirements and techniology on an undiscounted basis.

Any changes in the estimates for the costs are accounted on a prospective basis. In determining the
costs of site restoration, there is uncertainty regarding the nature and extent of the restoration due fo
community expectations and futare legislation. Accordingly the costs have been determined on the
basis that the restoration will be completed within one year of abandoning the site

The company currently has no obligation for any restoration costs in relation to discontinued
operations, nor is it currently liable for any fature restoration costs in refation to current areas of
interest. Consequenily, no provision for restoration has been deemed necessary.

Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the company reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair vaiue less
costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value. Any excess of the asset's
carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the income statement.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the company's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to balance date. Emplovee benefits expected to be settled within 1 year, together with
entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annuat leave and sick leave, which wili be settled after 1
year, have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, pius related
oncosts. Employee benefits payable later than 1 year have been measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows o be made for those benefits. Contributions are made by the entity to
employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has a legal or constructive obligation, as a resuit of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can
be reliably measured.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other shoreterm
highly liquid investments with original maturities of less than 3 months, and bank overdrafts.

Payables

Liabilities for trade creditors and other amounis are carried at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the
company.

Issued Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Transaction costs {net of tax where the deduction can be
utilised} arising on the issue of ordinary shares are recognised in equity as a reduction of the share
proceeds received.

Revenue

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable
to the financial assets.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the G57 is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of G5T.

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a gross basis except for the GST component of
investing activities which are disclosed as operating cash flows.

Comparative Figures and Financial Period

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to
changes in presentation for the current financial year.

Leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the
lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. Lease incentives under
operating leases are recognised as a Hability and amortised on a straight-line basis over the life of the
lease term.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calcuiated by dividing the loss attributable to equity holders of the
company, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares, by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for any bonus elements in
ordinary shares issued during the year.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share o
take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential ordinary shares and the weighted average number of shares assumed to have been
issued for no consideration in relation to dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The directors evaluate estimates and judgmenis incorporated into the financial report based on
historical knrowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable
expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both
externally and within the company.

The company makes estimates and judgements in applying the accounting policies. Critical
judgements in respect of accounting policies refate to the exploration and evaluation assets, whereby
exploration and evaluation expenditure is capitalised in certain circumstances. Recoverability of the
carrying amount of exploration and evaluation assets is dependent on the successful development and
commercial exploitation, or sale, of the respective areas of interest.

2006 2005
$ $
NOTE 2: REVENUE & CTHER INCOME
Revenue from operating activities:
Other income - -
interest received from other persons 60,191 780
60,191 780
NOTE 3: EXPENSES
Included in expenses are the following items:
Exploration expenditure 13,397 -
Depreciation & amortisation 1,606 -
Renta! expense on operating ieases 20,000 -
NOTE 4: INCOME TAX EXPENSE
The prima facie tax on the operating loss is reconciled to income tax
expense as follows:
Prima facie tax payable/{benefit) on loss from ordinary activities (50,699) (16,220)
before income tax at 30% {2005: 36%).
Adjust for tax effect of:
Non-deductible amounts 55 -
Deferred tax balances not brought to account (143,911) (13,135)
Tax osses not brought te account 194,555 27,355

Income tax expense/ (benefif) atiributable to entity - -

Weighted average effective tax rate 0.00% 0.00%
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for the financial year ended 30 June 2006
NOTE 4: INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Deferred tax assets and Habilitles not brought to account, the net benefit of which will only be realised
if the conditions for deductibility set out in Note 1 occar.

26086 2005
$ $
Temporary differences {comprising exploration expenditure and
provisions) (155,046) (11,135)
Tax losses 221,910 27,355
66,864 16,220

The company has unconfirmed carry forward losses of approximately $739,060 (2005: $91,000).
NOTE 5: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION & EQUITY

The names of key management personnel of the entity who have held office during the financial year
are:

Key Management Person Position
Tan C. Daymond Chairman (appointed 22 December 2005}
Douglas [. Young Managing Director - Executive
Paul A. Crawford Director - Non-Executive
Peter H. Hwang Director - Non-Executive

Other than the directors, the company has no Key Management Personnel

{a) The company’s policy for determining the nature and amount of compensation of key
management of the company is as follows:

The compensation structure for key management personnel is based on a number of factors,
including length of service, particular experience of the individual concerned, relevant
employment market conditions and overall performance of the company.

The contract for service between the company and managing director is for an initial period of 3
years, an provides for annual review of the compensation value. The service agreement is subject
to renewal at the end of the initial period. The terms of this service agreement is not expected o
change in the immediate future.

The company may terminate the managing director’s contract without cause by giving 3 months
notice. If terminated without cause, the managing director is entitled to payment of accrued
entitlements, together with the payout of the remaining term of the contract, subject fo a minimum
payment of $50,000. Termination payments are not payable on resignation or serious misconduct.
In the case of serious misconduct the company can terminate employment at any time.

Company policy is fo remunerate non-executive directors at relevant market rates for time,
commitment and responsibilities. The maximum aggregate amount of fees that can be paid to
non-executive directors is subject to approval by sharehoiders at the Annual General Meeting.

All key management personne! and employees of the company have the opportunity to qualify
for the allotment of options under the company's Employees and Officers Share Option Plan. The
allocatiors of options under the plan is at the discretion of directors of the company. No options
were granted under the plan during the financial vear.

The non-executive directors of the company determine the level of total compensation for each
key management personnei. Compensation, other than the grant of options, may be in the form of
cash, non-cash benefits or superannuation.
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NOTE 5: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION & EQUITY {(ontinued)

(b} Key Management Personnel Compensation

2006

Douglas 1. Young
fan C. Daymornd
Paul A. Crawford
Peter H. Hwang

2005
Douglas [. Young

Paul A. Crawford
Peter H. Hwanyg

{c} Compensation Options

No options were granted or vested during the current and prior reporting peried. No

Short term benefits

Post Employment

Salary & Non-Cash Benefits Total
Fees Benefits Superannuation
117,813 - 16,603 128,416
22,500 - 675 23175
- - 5,450 5,450
5,000 - 450 5,450
145,313 - 17,178 162,491
Short term benefits Post Employment
Salary & Non-Cash Benefits
. . . Total
Fees Benefits Superannuation
27,188 - 2,447 29,635
7,500 - - 7,500
7,500 - - 7,500
42,188 - 2447 44,635

compensation options were heid by key management personnel at year end.

{d} Shares Issued on Exercise of Compensation Options

No shares were issued on the exercise of compensation options during the reporting period.

(e} Number of shares held by Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel (i)

[an € Daymond
Douglas §. Young
Paui A. Crawford
Peter H. Hwang

Total

Balance Compen- Purchased Balance
1 july i VY /(Sold 30 june
2005 sation (ii) {Sold) 2006

- - 150,000 150,000
8,000,602 - 25000 8,025,002
150,800 - 220,600 370,000
156,000 - 93,000 240,000
8,300,002 - 485,000 8,785,002

{1} Represents shares held directly, indirectly or beneficially.

(it} The company does not issue shares as a form of remuneration.

{f} Number of noncompensation options held by Key Management Personnel

On 31 july 2006, the company granted options to applicants pursuant to a prospectus dated 27
Jure 2006. The options were offered to existing shareholders on the basis of 1 option for every 2
shares held, at an issue price of $8.01 per option. Directors acquired 2,892,500 options under the

entitlement.
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2006 2003
5 §
NOTE 6: AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
Remuneration of the auditor for:
- auditing or reviewing the financial report 6,000 5,000
- preparation of Independent Accountants Report for Prospectus 8,600 .
NOTE 7: EARNINGS PER SHARE
Net loss used to calculate basic and dilative EP5 168,995 54,067
No No
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
period used in the calculation of basic and difetive EPS 16,863,457 7,839,425

Options are considered potential ordinary shares. The company had granted no options until 31 Jaly
2006. Accordingly no options were included in the determination of diluted earnings per share for
both the 2005 and 2006 reporting periods. Details relating to the issue of the options are set out at
note 19

NOTE 8: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and on hand 2,685,049 257,769

NOTE 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Current:
Deposits 15,000 -
Other receivables 8,371 -

23,371 -

NOTE 10: OTHER ASSETS

Current:
Prepayments - 7,387

NOTE 11: PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant and equipment
At cost 32,248 -
Accumuiated depreciation (1,6053) -

Total plant and equipment 30,643 -

Reconciliation

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts for property, plant and
equipment is set out below:

Balance at the beginning of year - -
Additions 32,248 -
Disposals -
Depreciation expense (1.685) -

Carrying amount at the end of year 30,643 -
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2606 2005
§ $
NOTE 12: EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSET
Exploration and evaluation expenditure carried forward in
respect of areas of interest are:
Exploration and evaluation phase - at cost 452,563 80,154
Movement in exploration and evaluation asset:
Opening balance 50,154 -
Capitalised expioration expenditure 372,409 40,154
Acquisition of tenements - 40,000
Carrying amount at the end of year 452,563 80,154

Recoverability of the carrying amount of exploration assets is depenrdent on the successful exploration
and development of projects, or alternatively, through the sale of the areas of interest.

One of the company's exploration projects is subject to joint venture. Under the joint venture
agreement, Minotaar Investments Pty Lid subscribed for 2,000,000 miiion shares at $0.10 each in the
company on the condition the funds are expended on the exploration feniements subject o the joint
venture agreement within 18 months of the date of the agreement. At that time Minotaur has the right
to earn a minimuam 51% interest in the tenements by funding further expicration. At balance date that
decision: point had not been reached. Expenditure commitments under this agreement have been met.

NOTE 13: TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES

Current:
Sundry payables and accrued expenses 203,974 64,326
Short term empioyee benefits 17,750 3,039
Capital subscriptions in advance - 57,060
Total payables {unsecured) 221,724 124,375

NOTE 14: ISSUED CAPITAL

30,388,722 (2003: 10,700,002) fully paid ordinary shares 3,196,964 275,002
Ordinary shares No. No.
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 10,708,002 -
Shares issued during the period:
18 March 2805 - 2
1 Aprii 2005 - 8,000,080
12 April 2065 - 700,080
10 Jure 2605 - 2,004,080
20 Taly 2005 1,245,000 -
12 Jarrzary 2006 3,805,000 -
6 Aprii 2006 15,438,720 -
Balance at reporting date 30,388,722 10,708,002

On 6 April 2006 the company issued 15,438,720 shares pursuant to an initiai public offering. The
company successfully applied to the Australian Stock Exchange for admission to the Official List of
the Exchange and commenced trading on 31 April 2006.

Effective 1 July 1998, the Corporations legislation in place abolished the concepts of authorised capital
and par value shares. Accordingly, the Company does not have authorised capitai or par value in
respect of its issued shares.
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NOTE 14: ISSUED CAPITAL {continued)

Ordinary shares participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in
proportion to the number of shares held. At shareheiders’ meetings each ordinary share is entitled to
one vote when a poli is calied, otherwise each shareholder has one vote on a show of hands.

The company had no options on issue at balance date. An entitiement issue of options was undertaken
in July 2006. Refer to note 19 for further details.

NOTE 15 CASH FLOW INFORMATION

2006 2005
§ $
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with
Loss after Income Tax:
Loss from ordinary activities after income tax (168,993) {54,067}
Non-cash flows in loss from erdinary activities:
Movement in employee provisions 14,711 2,039
Depreciation 1,605 -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/ Decrease it receivables {23,371)
(Increase)/Decrease in prepayments 7287 (7,387}
(Decrease)/ Increase in creditors and accruals B2,638 121,336
Cash flows from operations {86,025) 62,921

Nor-cash Financing and Investing Activities

During the previous financial year 8,000,000 shares were issued at $0.005 each as consideration for the
purchase of a number of Exploration Permits for Minerals {EPMs} and EPM appiications. This non-
cash transaction is excladed from the amounts disclosed in the cash flow statement.

NOTE 17: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTICNS

Transactions betwesn related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions, no more
favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Directors' transactions with the company
Directors’ compensation and equity interests are detailed in Note 5.

During the period the company agreed to pay Cambridge Business & Corporate Services, an entity
controlled by Mr Paul Crawford, a director of the company, professional fees of $27,350 (2005:$5,000}
for accounting, company secretarial and other services provided to the entity. The amount owing by
the company at 30 June is $22,200.

During the period the company agreed to pay Findex Pty Li&d, an entity controlied by Mr Doug
Young, a director of the company, vehicle hire fees of $7,506 (2005:nil} for use of its motor vehicle for
fieldwork The amount owing by the company at 30 June is $7,506.

The company is party to a tenancy agreement with DiamonEx Limited, a company of which Mr Paul
Crawford, a director of the company, is also a director. Total expense of $20,000 (2003: nil} was
incurred under this agreement during the year. The teniancy has no fixed term and is onr a month to
month basis. The amount owing by the company at 36 June is $20,000.
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NOTE 18: COMMITMENTS
The following commitments exist at balance date but have not been brought fo account.
Exploration Commitments

The entity must meet minimum expenditure commitments in relation to granted exploration
tenements to maintain those tenements in good standing. If the relevant mineral tenement is
relinquished the expenditure commitment also ceases.

2006 2005
$ %
Not later than 1 year 421,482 292 600
Later than 1 year but not later than 3 vears 1,566,080 2,192,000
Total commitment 1987482 2,484,800

NOTE 19: EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 31 July 2006 the company granted 15,194,361 options to eligible sharehoiders through a non-
rencunceabie rights issie of 1 option for every 2 shares held on the record date. The options have an
exercise price of 20 cents and an expiry date of 27 February 2009.

Since the end of the financial year the company has been granted an additional exploration tenement
and has appiied for a further exploration tenement. Expenditure commitment relating to the
additional tenement granted is as follows:

2006 2005
b4 $
Not later than 1 year 46,060 -
Later than 1 year but not later than 3 years 225,000 -
Total commitment 271,080 -

The financial report was authorised for issue on 25 September 2006 by the Board of Directors.
NOTE 20: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{a) Financial Risk Management

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and
payable.

The main purpose of non-derivative financial instruments is to provide finance for company
operations.

Treasury Risk Management

A finance commitiee consisting of key management of the company meet on a regular basis to analyse
exposure and to evaluate treasury management strategies in the context of the most recent economic
corclitions and forecasts.

Financial Risks
The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk and

liquidity risk. These risks are managed through monitoring of forecast cashflows, interest rates,
economic conditions and ensuring adequate funds are available.

{b} Interest Rate Risk

The company’s exposure to interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instrament's value will
fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates and the effective weighted average interest
rates on classes of financial assets and financial liabilities, is as follows:
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NOTE 20: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {continued)

Weighted
Average Floating Interest Non-Interest
A . Total
Effective Rate Bearing
Interest Rate
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Yo Yo $ $ 3 $ $ 3
Financial Assets:
Cash and cash
equivalenis 514% | 540% | 2,639,338 222,703 49,711 35,066 | 2,689,049 257,769
Trade and other
receivables - - - - 23,371 - 23,371 -
Total Financial
Assets 2,639,338 222703 73,082 35,066 | 2,712,420 257,769
Financial
Liabilities:
Trade and other
payables - - - - 221,724 | 121,334 221,724 121,334
Total Financial
Liabilities - - 221,724 121,336 221,724 121,334

{c} Net Fair Values
No financial assets or Habilities are readily traded on organised markets in a standardised form.

Financial assets where the carrying amount exceeds net fair values have not been written down, as the
company intends fo hold these assets to maturity.

The aggregate net fair values and carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities are disclosed in
the balance sheet and notes fo the financial statements. Fair values are materially in line with carrying
values.

NOTE 21: SEGMENT REPORTING
The comparny operates entirely in the mineral exploration industry, within Australia.
NOTE 22: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

The following Australian Accounting Standards have been issued or amended and are applicabie to
the company but are not yet effective. They have not been adopted in preparation of the financial
statements at reporting date.

AASB Affected standards Nature of change to  Application  Application
Amend- accounting policy date* date for the
ment Company
2005-1  AASB139: Financial No expected change 1 Jan 2006 1 July 2066
Instruments Recognition and to accounting policy
Measurement required. Therefore
no expected impact
2005-5  AASBT1: First-time adoption of  No expected change T Jan 2006 1 July 2066
AIFRS to accounting policy
required.
AASB 139: Financial Therefore no
Instruments Recognition and expected impact

Measurement
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NOTE 22: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

AASB Affected standards Nature of change to  Application  Application
Amend- accounting policy date* date for the
ment Company
2005-10  AASB 132 Financiai No expected change 1 Jan 2007 1 July 2007
Instraments: Disclosures and to accounting policy

Presentation; required.

AASH 101 Presentation of Therefore no
Financial Statements; expected impact
AASBE 114 Segment Reporting;

AASH 117 Leases;

AASB 133 Earnings per Share.

AASB 139 Financial

Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement;

AASB 1 First-time Adoption of

AIFRS;

AASE 4 Insurance Contracts
AASE 1023 General Insurance
Contracts; and

AASE 1038 Life Insurance

Contracts.
New AASB 7 Financial Instruments:  No expected change 1 Jan 2007 1 July 2007
Standard  Disclosures to accounting pelicy

required. Therefore
no expected impact

# Application date is for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after the date shown in the table.

The following amendments are not currently applicable o the company and therefore have no

expected impact:

AASB Affected standards
Amendment

2004-3 AASB 1 First-time adoption of AIFR5;
AASE 101 Presentation of Financial Statements; and
AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures.

New Standard AASB 119 Employee Benefits

New Standard UIG 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

New Standard UIG 5 Rights to Interests in Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

New Standard UIG 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under AASE 129 Financial Reporting

in Hyperinflationary Economies

New Standard

UIG 8 Scope of AASB 2

New Standard

UIG 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

2005-4

2005-6

AASH 1023 General Insurance Contracts;

AASB 1038 Life Insurance Contracis:

AASH 139 Financial Instraments: Recognition and Measurement;

AASH 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation;

AASB 1 First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards.

AASB 3 Business Combinations
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NOTE 22: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY {continued)

AASB Affected standards
Amendment
2005-9 AASE 4 Insurance Contracts
AASE 1023 General Insurance Contracts
AASH 139 Financial Instraments: Recognition and Measurement;
AASH 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation.
2006-1 AASB 121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

NOTE 23: COMPANY DETAILS
The registered office and principal place of business is:
ActivEX Limited
Sky Level
301 Coronation Drive
Miltors Qld 4064
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors of the Company declare that:

1. The attached financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001
and:

fa} comply with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

{b} give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 June 2806 and of the
performance of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finance Officer have each declared that:

{a) the financial records of the Company for the financial year have been properly
maintained it accordance with section 286 of the Corporations Act 2001;

{b} the financial statements and notes for the financial year comply with the Accounting
Standards; and

{c) thefinancial statements and notes for the financial year give a true and fair view.

3. In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be
able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resclution of the Board of Directors.

[an C. Daymond Douglas [ Young
Chairman Managing Director

Dated this: 25th day of September 2006



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF ACTIVEX LIMITED

Scope

The financial report and directors’ responsibility

‘The financial report comprises the income statement, balance sheet, statement of changes in
equity, cashflow statement, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’
declaration for ActivEX Limited (the company), for the financial year ended 30 June 2006.

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001. This includes
responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that
are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and
accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit approach
We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion
on it to the members of the company. Qur audit has been conducted in accordance with

Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance whether the financial report is
free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit iz mflaenced hv factors such ag the use

4D LEEW

of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal controls, and
the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore an audit cannot
guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedurcs to form an opinion whether, in all material respects the financial
report presents fairly, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including compliance
with Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reportmg requirements in Australia,
a view which is consistent with our understanding of the company’s financial position, and of
its performance as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:
* examining, on & test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial report, and
* assessing the appropriateness of accounting policies and disclosures used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial
reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not
designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

@

T

Levet 4, 127 Creek Street, Brisbane, GQld. 4000,  GPO Box 1189, Brisbane, Qid, 400].
Telephone: (07332292022 Facsimile: (07) 3229 3277 Email: email @ roberisons.net.an



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF ACTIVEX LIMITED (continued)

Independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001.

In accordance with ASIC Class Order 05/83, we declare to the best of our knowledge and
belief that the auditor’s independence declaration as attached to the financial report has not
changed at the date of providing our audit opinion.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion:

1. The financial report of ActivEX Limited is in accordance with:

(a) the Corporations Act 2001, inclading:

) giving a true and fair view of the compdzzy s financial position as at 30 June

2006 and of its gt rformance for the yoar ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Corporations
Regulations 2001; and

other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia,

/,&

ROBERTSONS
Chartered Accountants

Fon Aiomie

A W THOMAS
Partner

Brisbane
Date: .Qs{ September 2006
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ASX INFORMATION

Following is additional information required by the Australian Stock Exchange Limited and not
disclosed eisewhere in this report.

1. Shareholding:
The following information is provided as at 18 September 2008.

Distribrution of Shareholders Nuniber

Category Number Ordinary Shares Listed Options
{Size of Holding) {Number) {Number)
1-1,000 2 1
1,001 - 5,000 19 88
5,001 - 10,606 143 29
10,601 - 160,000 198 116
100,001 - and over 42 25
404 259

The number of sharehoidings held in less than marketable parcels is 11.

Twenty Largest Holders - Ordinary Shares

Number of ¥ of Total
Shares Held Issued Capifal
1 [ Findex Pty Ltd 8,000,002 26.33
2 | Minotaur Resources [nvestments Pty Lid 2,000,006 6.58
3 | Mr Wensley Carrell <Zipp 2001 Super Fund A/C> 1,881,500 6.19
4 | Saracen Mineral Holdings Limited 500,600 1.65
5 | Ms Christine Wyn 560,000 1.65
6 | Merrill Lynch (Australia) Nominees Pty Limited 499,999 1.65
7 | Ms Sonia Kathleen Gilroy <Clan Gifroy A/C> 375,600 1.23
8 | Kuratyn Pty Ltd <Crawford Family A/C> 320,600 1.05
9 | Aguila Resources Limited 250,600 0.82
10 | Clodene Pty Ltd 250,606 0.82
11 [ Mr F(elth Mlcli‘diet@? + Mrs L%u'lsi-me Middieton 250,000 0.82
<Middleton Super Fund A/C>
12 .Ttﬂzdc'iletor.z %Iommees (Sa) Pty Ltd <The Middleton 250,000 0.82
Family A/C>
13 | BA Capital Pty Ltd 250,600 0.82
14 [ Mr Andrew Joseph Shearman 250,000 0.82
15 | Tornado Nominees Pty Ltd <Angus Middleton
S/Fund A/C> 250,000 0.82
16 | Mr Tso Shan Wu 231,608 0.76
17 | Mr Robert Leslie Sarkany 225,800 0.74
18 (Jl'egoryj Wood & Associates Pty Lid <The G ] 200,000 0.66
Wood Family Account>
19 Gre%ory ] Wood & Assoc Pty Ltd <Wood Family 200,000 0.66
AfC>
20 | Ms Juliet Jocelyn Hugenholtz 260,000 0.66
16,882,501 55.55
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Twenty Largest Holders - Listed Options expiring 27 Febraary 2009

Number of Percentage of
Cptions Held Total Options
1 | Findex Pty Ltd 2,500,606 16.45
2 | Minotaur Resources [nvestments Pty Lid 1,000,000 6.58
3 | Gazzmp Resources Pty Lid 914,500 6.02
4 | Mr Wensley Carroll<Zipp 2001 Super Fund A/C> 790,750 52
5 | Gregory | Wood & Associates Pty Ltd<The G }
Wood Family Account> 633,905 417
6 | B2B Holdings Pty Limited 525,600 3.46
7 | 5A Capital Pty Ltd 375,600 247
8 | Mr Kenneth Yu 325,008 214
9 | Mr Gregory Wood<G] Wood S/F A/C> 297,500 1.96
10 | Fortis Clearing Nominees P/ L<Settlement A /C> 252,008 1.66
11 | Carmant Pty Ltd<Carmant Saper Fand A/C> 250,000 1.65
12 | Merrill Lynch (Aastralia) Nominees Pty Limited 250,000 1.65
13 | Baracen Mineral Holdings Limited 250,600 1.65
14 | Ms Christine Wyn 250,600 1.65
15 | Ms Sonia Kathleen Gilroy<Clan Gilroy A/ C> 187,500 1.23
16 | Mr Paul Anthony Crawford & Ms Robyn Lynelle
Crawford<Karatyn Super Fund A/C> 185,000 1.22
17 | Dawesville Nominees Pty Lid<Peter Avery Super
Fund A/C> 175,600 1.15
18 | Mr Tso Shan Wu 140,508 0.92
19 | Mr Carsters Hans Huebner 140,008 092
20 | Clodene Pty Ltd 125,600 0.82
9,566,655 62.96

The names of the substantial sharcholders listed in the company’s register as at 18 September 2006
are:

Number of Shares Percentage of Issued
Shareholder Held Capital
Findex Pty Ltd 8,000,602 26.33
Minotaur investments Pty Lid 2,000,600 6.58
J}ér We?siey' (,arfoll <Zipp 2001 1,881,500 619
Super Fund A/C>

Voting Rights

Fach ordinary share is entitled to one vote when a poll is called, otherwise each member present
at a meeting has one vote on a show of hands.

There are no voting rights attaching to the Options, but voting rights as detailed above will
attach to the ordinary shares issued when the Options are exercised.

2. Company Secretary:

The name of the company secretary is Mr. Paui Crawford.
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3. Registers of securities are held af the following address:

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

Level 19

307 Queen Street
Brisbane Qid 4600 Australia

4. Stock Exchange Listing

Quotation has been granted for all the ordinary shares and options of the company on ail
Member Exchanges of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited, other than those classified as

restricted securities and detailed below:.

Quotation has also been granted for alf the non-restricted ordinary shares of the company on the

Venture Capital Board of the Botswana Stock Exchange.

Restricted Securities

W

The company has issued the following restricted securities:

Security Number of Restricted Date of Cessation of
Securities Restriction
Ordinary Shares 1,232,500 12 January 2067
Ordinary Shares 8,857,720 11 April 2008
Options NIL
6. Use of Cash and Convertible assets

During the peried from admission fo the official list of the Australian Stock Exchange to 30 june
2006, the company has used cash and assets readily convertible to cash in a manner consistent

with its business activities. The company is invelved in mineral exploration in Queensiand.

7. Schedule of Tenements
Tenement Name Tenement Area ActivEX Date of Grant
Number Km?2 Interest
Booubyjan 14476 93 100% 7/06/04
Booubyjan 14979 117 100% 11/04/05
Lake Monduran 14378 225 100% 31/07/05
Prospect Creek 14121 312 100% 2/08/05
Pentland 14332 322 100% 9/12/04
Pentland 15055 322 100% 11/01/06
Pentland 15185 150 100% 11/01/06
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